!
General Shale

Building The American Dreame
June 21, 2021

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
Ms. Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: M-1984-076 DDD Mine, Elbert County, Colorado
Corrective Action Extension request

Dear Ms. Eschberger:

General Shale Brick, Inc. (GSB) has received your inspection report dated May 20, 2021 for the DDD
Mine. The inspection report requests that we increase the bond from $194,050 to $325,670.

GSB is requesting an extension of the due date of June 19, 2021. We will review the proposed bond
increase and have a response no later than July 2, 2021.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at 303-783-3058 or by email at
jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com.

Sincerely,
General Shale Brick, Inc.

Jason E. McGraw P.E.
Mine Supervisor



6/21/2021 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - extension request

STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

extension request

Jason McGraw <Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com> Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 10:35 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hi Amy,

Here is the extension request.

Thank you for your help!

Best Regards,
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| am working remotely and can be reached at 303-945-9014.

0: 303.866.3567 x 8129 | F: 303.832.8106 | C: 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov
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